Ajit Singh

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Approved.

Rupali Pol

Tuesday, November 5, 2024 5:54 AM
Ajit Singh

RE: SAI EDGE INVOICE || 349/SES/24-25

From: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 04 November 2024 16:26

To: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: SAI EDGE INVOICE | | 349/SES/24-25

Dear Ma’am,

Kindly approve the below mentioned invoice for SAFAL process.



Tax Invoice

: 943095b542930{:d5ﬂ5227cb11501=2985b31a¢05fd1—
dde0a9be7cd4a34769fac

Ack No. : 122423654860874

Ack Date : 22-Oct-24

IRN

'Sai Edge Solutions Invoice No.
204 1ST FLOOR RAGHULEELA MALL 3491’_5E5I211-2‘5_
Delivery Note

KANDIVALI WEST MUMBAI 400067
GSTIN/UIN: 27TAPCPRE6783E12J
State Name : Maharashtra, Code : 27

E-Mail : sales@saiedge.com

Reference No
349/SES/24-25 dt.

Consignee (Ship to)
Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd

Terminal 2, Ahmedabad International, Airport
Limited, Hansol, Ahmedabad 382475, Contact No:

Jupak 74338 60292

SSTIN/UIN : 24ABICSB699F1ZP
PAN/IT No : ABICS8699F
state Name : Gujarat, Code : 24

Buyer's Order

Semolina/PO/.
Dispatch Doc

Dispatched th

Terms of Deliv

tuyar (Bl o)

jemolina Kitchens Pwvt Ltd

"arminal 2, Alhmadabad Intarnational, Alrport
Jdmitad, Hansol, Ahmedabad 382475

SSTIMR/ALIMN : 24ABICSB699F 1 ZF
PARAT No : ABRICSB8G699F
itate Mame D Sujarat, Codse [ 29
Mlace of Supply ! Gujarat
HSN/SAC]| Quantity Rate

il Description of Goods

(Incl. of Ta:

Television 43" 852853900

Panasonic LH-43ANEND 43
UHD-4K (Ultra HD)43 4K UHD(3840 X
2160) resoluion 400 Cdm2, Android 11 0S
based LED display with built in 5 Ghz 2.4 Ghz
Wifi, 1.3 Ghz Built in Quad core processor,
RAM, 16 GB2 GB DDR3 Memory
built in Triple Core Mali GPU with HDR

4.00 Nos | 32,000.0




Best Regards
Ajit Singh
Mob. No. 6263069383



